Public Document Pack

i =aaas T

Date of Wednesday, 7th September, 2022 | aey |

meeting H

Time  7.00pm NEWCASTLE

Venue Garden & Astley Rooms - Castle House, Barracks Road, U N DER I-YM E
Newcastle, Staffs. ST5 1BL BOROUGH COUNCIL

Contact Denise French Castle House

Barracks Road
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire

ST5 1BL

Audit and Standards Committee

AGENDA
PART 1 - OPEN AGENDA

APOLOGIES
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in the agenda

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)
To consider the minutes of the previous meeting held on 27 June 2022.

INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE QUARTER 1 (Pages 7 - 12)
5 CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT - QUARTER 4 (Pages 13 - 48)

2021-22 AND QUARTER 1 2022 - 23

COMMITTEE WORK PLAN (Pages 49 - 50)

URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972

Members: Councillors P Waring (Chair), Panter (Vice-Chair), Holland, Whieldon,
Stubbs, Brockie and Talbot

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of the
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- Where the total membership of a committee is 12 Members or less, the quorum will
be 3 members....Where the total membership is more than 12 Members, the quorum will be one quarter of
the total membership.

SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Section B5 — Rule 2 of Constitution)

Contacting the Council: Switchboard 01782 717717 . Text 07800 140048
Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk. www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk



mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees. The
named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-

Substitute Members: Parker S Jones
Gorton Lawley
Hutchison Northcott

If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend in your place you
need to:

¢ Identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on your behalf
¢ Notify the Chairman of the Committee (at least 24 hours before the meeting is due to take
place)

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.
NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM
DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT
DOORS.

ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO.



21.

22.

23.

24,

Agenda Iltem 3

Audit and Standards Committee - 27/06/22
AUDIT AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Monday, 27th June, 2022
Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm

View the agenda here

Watch the meeting here

Present: Councillor Paul Waring (Chair)
Councillors: Panter Stubbs Talbot
Holland Brockie
Also present: P Butters
Apologies: Councillor Whieldon
Substitutes: Councillor David Hutchison (In place of Councillor Joan
Whieldon)
Officers: Sarah Wilkes Head of Finance / S151 Officer
Denise French Democratic Services Team
Leader
Craig Turner Finance Manager
Georgina Evans Head of Strategy, People and
Performance
APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest stated.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 April 2022 be
agreed as a correct record.

HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

The committee considered the annual health and safety report covering the period 1
April 2021 — 31 March 2022.

The report summarised that various policies had been reviewed including the
Employer Protection Policy and Alcohol, Drugs and Substance Misuse Policy.
Training had been carried out in various IOSH courses on Leading Safely and
Managing Safely, along with training in Risk Assessments, lone working and first aid
refresher training.

Accidents during the reporting period were lower than usual which was likely to be

partly due to altered working procedures during Covid lockdowns. The number of
reportable accidents was 4 but none involved significant injuries.

1 Page 3


https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=122&MId=3438
https://youtu.be/Czm5O7YEjFA

Audit and Standards Committee - 27/06/22

Resolved: that the annual update on health and safety be noted.

Click here to watch the debate

25. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2021/22

The committee considered the Annual Governance Statement (AGS). The Accounts
and Audit Regulations 2015 required the council to publish an AGS to emphasise the
importance of embedding internal control, including risk management, throughout the
council.

The AGS included the following headings which still included reference to the Covid
pandemic:

Scope of responsibility

Delivering governance in Local Government: framework
The governance framework

Review of effectiveness

Significant governance issues

Reflecting the challenges and impact of Coronavirus.

The AGS was prepared taking into account the guidance document ‘Delivering
Good Governance Framework’ produced by the Chartered Institute of Public
Finance (CIPFA).

Resolved: that the Annual Governance Statement for 2021/22 be approved.

Click here to watch the debate

26. PROPOSED ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY FOR THE 2021/22
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The committee considered the proposed accounting policies used by the council in
preparing the Statement of Accounts; best practice recommended that these be
approved by the Audit and Standards Committee.

Resolved: that

(a) The proposed Accounting Policies that will form part of the Statement of
Accounts 2021/22 be approved,

(b) The council’s critical judgements in applying Accounting Policies and its
assumptions made about the future and other major sources of estimation
uncertainty that will form part of the 2021/22 Statement of Accounts be
approved; and

(c) The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) be granted delegated powers to
make further changes to the proposed Accounting Policies to reflect the
release of new or updated guidance if applicable and will notify the Members
of this Committee if any such changes are made.

Click here to watch the debate

Page 4 2


https://youtu.be/Czm5O7YEjFA?t=107
https://youtu.be/Czm5O7YEjFA?t=720
https://youtu.be/Czm5O7YEjFA?t=864

27.

28.

29.

Audit and Standards Committee - 27/06/22

DRAFT STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2021/22

The committee considered the draft Statement of Accounts 2021/22. The draft
Statement set out the council’s final outturn position at 31 March 2022. Once
approved the accounts would be published as draft and be available for public
inspection between 4 and 15 July. The accounts would be subject to external audit
by Grant Thornton and this would commence during the week of 11 July. The final
audited statement of accounts would be submitted to the committee for approval on
14 November. This would enable publication by the deadline date of 30 November
2022.

The draft statement showed a favourable variance of cE4k on the Revenue Budget.
The Head of Finance referred to figures in the accounts relating to movements of
short and long term investments of around c£0.5bn, this was not money the council
was holding but referred to in and out transactions. In relation to the pensions’ fund,
the pension liability had increased last year due to a revaluation and remeasurement
by the actuary because of Covid, for the 2021-22 accounts the liabilities had again
been re-evaluated and the liability figures had reduced back down to their previous
level.

Members raised a query around paragraph 2.13 which referred to repaying the deficit
on the Collection Fund. The committee was advised that the current position was
now a small surplus for council tax. For Business Rates there was a cumulative net
deficit of £3.7m, the council had received Section 31 funding last year from
Government which would be used leaving a total net deficit of £1.512 which the
council would meet from the Business Rate reserves.

Resolved: that
(&) The General Fund outturn and key issues in respect of the council’s financial
position as at 31 March 2022 be noted; and
(b) The draft Statement of Accounts for 2021/22 be approved for publication and
audit.

Click here to watch the debate

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

The committee considered the Treasury Management Annual Report for 2021/22.
CIPFA Code of Practice recommended that Members review treasury management
performance at least twice yearly.

Treasury management included management of the council’s investments and cash
flows, banking and effective control of risks. The council used Arlingclose Ltd for
advisory services for treasury management.

Resolved: that the Treasury Management Report for 2021/22 be received and will be
reported to Full Council on 28 September 2022.

Click here to watch the debate

URGENT BUSINESS

There was no Urgent Business.

3 Page 5


https://youtu.be/Czm5O7YEjFA?t=1252
https://youtu.be/Czm5O7YEjFA?t=1796

Audit and Standards Committee - 27/06/22

30. COMMITTEE WORK PLAN

The committee considered the current Work Plan. There were no items for the next
meeting and the Chair suggested it be cancelled.

Resolved: that:
(a) the Work Plan be received; and
(b) the meeting scheduled for 25 July be cancelled.

Councillor Paul Waring

Chair

Meeting concluded at 7.34 pm

Page 6 4



fid]
il

%—w—-———f{L
NEWCASTLE
NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL UNDER LYME

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Agenda ltem.4

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM’S
REPORT TO

Audit & Standards Committee
07 September 2022

Report Title: Internal Audit Update Quarter 1
Submitted by: Chief Internal Auditor, Clare Potts
Portfolios: Finance, Town Centres and Growth

Ward(s) affected: All

Purpose of the Report

To report on the position regarding Internal Audit during the period 1 April to 30 June 2022.

Recommendation

That
1. That Members consider the report

Reasons

The role of Internal Audit is to ensure that the Council has assurance that controls are in place and
operating effectively across all Council Services and Departments.

1. Background

1.1 The Internal Audit Plan for 2022/23 allows for 291 days of audit work.
1.2 This is the first progress report of the current financial year presented to the Committee.

1.3 As audit resources are finite, it is important to target these resources at areas considered to
be high risk (where risk includes potential impact on the delivery of the council’s objectives)
and high priority, ahead of medium/low ranked audits. In this way the audit resource will be
most efficiently utilised and will produce the greatest benefit. The internal audit plan will be
regularly monitored and where necessary revised to take into account both unforeseen and
new developments. Any variations or developments; significant matters that jeopardise the
delivery of the plan or require changes to the plan will be reported to the Audit & Standards
Committee at the earliest opportunity. Where requests are received to undertake consulting
engagements, consideration will be given to their potential to improve the management of
risks, to add value and to improve the council’s operations.

2. Issues
Audit reviews

2.1 During quarter 1 a number of reviews that began in previous quarters were finalised. See
table 1 over for details.

Page 7



L A
v Nr
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

Table 1 — Audits Completed at the end of June 2022

- Level of Number of Recommendations
Assurance High Medium Low Total
Council Tax and NNDR Good 0 1 1 2
2021/22 Health Check (Positive)
Treasury Management Good 0 0 0 0
2021/22 Health Check (Positive)

2.2 Opinions for the above reviews are classified as follows:

Table 2 — Opinion Definitions

Level of Assurance

Detailed definition of level of assurance

Good (Positive)

A good level of effective control, which allows reliance to be
placed on the management of the system.

Satisfactory (Positive)

A satisfactory level of control. However, some control
weaknesses have been identified which need to be corrected
in order to move up to a good level of control.

Marginal (Neutral)

A number of weaknesses have been identified which make it
difficult to place reliance on the operation of the internal control
framework. Improvements are required to increase the
adequacy and effectiveness of control.

Unsatisfactory
(negative)

A number of significant weaknesses have been identified
which make it difficult to place reliance on the operation of the
internal controls. Significant improvements are required to
increase the adequacy and effectiveness of control.

Unsound (negative)

At least one fundamental absence or weakness exists which
places the system open to major error, waste, loss or abuse.
Fundamental weaknesses need immediate action to improve
the control environment.

2.3 At the end of quarter 1 a number of audit work remains in progress, details are provided in

table 3 below.

Table 3 —Audits In Progress at the end of June 2022

_ _ Status
Directorate Audit (Preparation / Fieldwork / Draft
/ Since issued)
Chief Executives Payroll Draft
Fieldwork

Page 8




L A
v Nr
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

Income Health Check Preparation
Purchase to Pay Health Check Preparation
Regeneration and Planning Enforcement Since Issued
Development
Corporate Safeguarding Fieldwork
Procurement and Contract Preparation
Management
Risk Management Since Issued
Project Governance Fieldwork
IT Audit IT — Home Working Preparation

2.4 As in the previous quarters, the internal audit team continue to be available to provide advice
and guidance to services as required. The annual internal audit plan also remains under
regular review to support the production of the annual opinion at the year end.

Number of Recommendations Implemented

2.5 At the conclusion of every audit, an audit report is issued to management detailing findings of
the audit review together with any recommendations required to be implemented to address
any weaknesses identified.

2.6 Up to the end of June 2022, 293 recommendations had been made, of which 264 have been

implemented, which represents 90%; the target for the implementation of all
recommendations is 96% by the end of the financial year. Appendix A provides further details.

Proposal

3.1 The internal audit plan for 2022/23 remains under review to ensure best use of available
resources.

Reasons for Proposed Solution

4.1 The audit plan is monitored on a regular basis to ensure that it is achievable and reflects the
key risks affecting the council.

Options Considered

5.1 None

Legal and Statutory Implications

6.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 require the Council to ‘maintain an adequate and
effective system of internal control in accordance with the proper internal audit practices’.

Equality Impact Assessment

7.1 There are no equality impact issues identified from this proposal.

Financial and Resource Implications

Page 9



8.1

‘‘‘‘‘

) Ty
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

BOROUGH COUNCIL

The service is currently on target to be provided within budget. The financial implications
resulting from the recommendations made within audit reports will be highlighted within
individual reports wherever possible. It is the responsibility of managers receiving audit
reports to take account of these financial implications, and to take the appropriate action.

9. Major Risks

9.1

9.2

9.3

If key controls are not in place, managers are exposing their systems, processes and
activities to the potential abuse from fraud and corruption.

If key controls are not in place, assurance cannot be given that the Services being delivered
provide Value for Money for the Council.

If the risks identified are not addressed through the implementation of agreed
recommendations, achievement of the Council’s objectives will be affected.

10. UN Sustainable Development Goals and Climate Change Implications

10.1

Not applicable.

11. Key Decision Information

111

Not applicable.

12. Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions

12.1 Approval of the Internal Audit Plan for 2022/23 (Audit and Standards Committee April

2022).

13. List of Appendices

13.1 Appendix A — Outstanding internal audit recommendations

14. Background Papers

14.1

Page 10

Internal Audit Plan 2022/23.



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Summary of Overdue Audit Recommendations

Appendix A

Directorate Total Number of Number of Number of Number of Recommendations
Recommendations | Recommendations | Recommendations
Completed Not Completed N%t Yet Overdue for Implementation*
ue
High Medium Low Total
Chief Executives 177 150 27 8 2 13 4 27
Regeneration & _ 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 0
Development Services
Operational Services 68 66 2 1 0 1 0 2
Corporate Reviews 36 36 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 293 264 29 9 2 14 4 29
* includes recommendations where extensions have been agreed

o

Q

«Q

D

|_\

H

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED




This page is intentionally left blank



N
UNDER LYME

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM’S REPORT TO THE
AUDIT & STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Date 07 September 2022

REPORT TITLE Quarter 4 2021/22 & Q1 2022/23 Corporate Risk Management Report
Submitted by: Executive Management Team

Portfolio: Corporate and Service Improvement, People and Partnerships
Ward(s) affected: All

Purpose of the Report

To inform Members of the progress made by the Council in enhancing and embedding risk
management for the period January to March 2022 (Q4 (2021/22)) and April to June 2022 (Q1
(2022/23)) including progress made in managing identified corporate risks.

To ask members to recognise that risk likelihood can be mitigated but the risk impact may not
change.

Recommendation

The Committee is asked to:-

(a) Note the issue and work completed at point 2.1.

(b) Note Appendix A — Sustainable Environment profile linking service objectives with
corporate priorities (2.1.4).

(c) Note that there are 19 overdue risk reviews during Q4 & Q1 (point 2.2.1).

(d) Note Appendix B — update on the Corporate risks (point 2.2.3)

(e) Identify, as appropriate, individual risk profiles to be scrutinised in more details at
the next meeting of the Committee

Reason

The risk management process adopted by the Council has been reviewed to incorporate changes
in the way the Council works and to provide continuity and streamlined reporting of risks to allow
the process to become further embedded at each level of the authority. This will also aid the
identification of key risks that potentially threaten the delivery of the Council’s corporate priorities.
The Risk Management Strategy provides a formal and proportionate framework to manage these
identified risks and thus reduce the Council’'s exposure.

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

1. Background

1.1 The Council monitors and manages all its risks through the various risk profiles contained
within GRACE (Governance Risk and Control Environment) — the Council’s software used to
record and manage risks.

1.2 The Council currently reviews its high (red 9) risks at least monthly and its medium (amber)
risks at least quarterly.

1 Page 13



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED ; 3

g [y
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

1.3 The last review of these risks (Q3 2021/22) was reported to the Council’s Audit
& Standards Committee on 07 February 2022.

1.4 Risk owners are challenged by the Council’s Risk Champions in respect of the controls, further
actions, ratings and emerging risks related to their risk profiles, and are also challenged on the
reasons for inclusion or non-inclusion and amendments of these.

15 Projects are managed to a high level in relation to risk and are reviewed in accordance with
the Risk Management Strategy (i.e. at least monthly). Any specific projects, where required
can also have their risks monitored, maintained and managed in the Project Board meetings,
in line with whichever risk management process they wish to use — this will stop ‘double
reporting’ and enable officers to manage the project risks accordingly, but escalating any
requirements via the process in the Risk Management Strategy.

2. Issues

2.1 Following the last meeting in April 2022 when the Risk Management Policy and
Strategy was approved, Risk Management received the report for its Audit report, with
an overall rating of Satisfactory.

2.1.1 There were recommendations — 1 medium and 8 low.

2.1.2 Work has been completed on some quick fixes and further development started on
those recommendations where they may take longer.

2.1.3 The one medium recommendation related to the auditors view that “in the absence of
clear objectives, officers may consider and respond to irrelevant risks that have no
impact of the services they provide”. The findings included that an enhancement be
made to the corporate risk register — that risks are clearly mapped to the Council’s
corporate priorities. This work has been started in that functionality is available to link.

2.1.4 This work is further progressing in that with the restructuring taking place and the
writing of the new, or revising current service plans throughout, the objectives identified
in them, along with other information, is linked to the corporate priorities. An example
of one completed area can be seen at Appendix A, where work has been started on
Sustainable Environment service.

2.2 A previous Audit Assurance recommendation is to report on overdue risk reviews that
are 6 months out of date.

2.2.1 Atthe time of running the report, there are a total of 19 overdue risk reviews from Q4
and Q1.

2.2.2 In relation to these overdue risks, as the restructuring of services throughout the
Council takes place, these should reduce when risk owners are identified and risks
reviewed as part of their responsibility changes. This will also affect their service plans
and linking those risks, aims and key indicators.

2.2.3 Inline with the risk management strategy the escalation process will be followed, until
such time that involvement of this Committee is required.

2.3 Following a previous meeting a brief point is now produced to show any risks where
the risk level has increased to a Medium 7, 8 or High 9.

Classiticatjon: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED
age



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED B

10.

J
@ 1

2
NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

2.3.1  Atthis time with the restructuring taking place, it has been decided that this will be put
on hold until a full review can take place.

2.3.2 Appendix B highlights the corporate risks following a review on 15 July 2022.

Proposal

3.1 To accept the recommendations.

3.2 To accept Appendix A.

3.3 To accept Appendix B.

Reasons for Preferred Solution

4.1 To offer a continual review process to minimise and mitigate risks.

Options Considered

5.1 Following the comprehensive review of risk profiles taking place across the council,
the only risks to be reported are those from the Corporate Risk Register, unless there
are any significant occurrences or increased in other profiles.

Legal and Statutory Implications

6.1 The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, state that:

“The relevant body is responsible for ensuring that it has a sound system of internal
control which facilitates the effective exercise of its functions and the achievement of
its aims and objectives; ensures that the financial and operational management of the
authority is effective, and includes effective arrangements for the management of risk”.

Equality Impact Assessment

7.1 There are no differential equality impact issues in relation to this report.

Financial and Resource Implications

8.1 None where actions are to be taken in order to mitigate the risks as these will be met
from within existing budgets. Where this is not possible, further reports will be
submitted to Members of relevant Committees.

Major Risks

9.1 Insufficient risk profiles may expose the council to non-compliance with its Legal and
Statutory obligations.

UN Sustainable Development Goals and Climate Change Implications

10.1 Good risk management is a key part of the overall delivery of the Council’'s four
corporate priorities of; Local Services that Work for Local People, Growing our People

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

3 Page 15



3

PTI Em ==
Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED ﬁ
Ca—dih )

NEWCASTLE

. UNDER LYME

and Places, a Healthy, Active and Safe Borough, a Town Centre for all.

Officers assess sustainability and climate change implications as part of
their local services.

NO GOOD HEALTH 8 DECENT WORK AND IKDUSTRY, INHOVATION 6 & [RTMETELY: -IB PEACE, JUSTICE 17 PARTHERSHIPS
POVERTY AND WELL-BEING ECONDMIC GROWTH AND INFRASTRUCTURE | L T AND STRONG FOR THE GOALS
) INSTITUTIONS
® 9 0 o W
ik LI & Y,

11. Key Decision Information

11.1 This report is for information and there are no key decision requirements pertaining to
the information contained within the report.

12. Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions

12.1 Previous Minutes from Committee meeting held on 08 November 2021.

13. List of Appendices

13.1 Appendix A — Sustainable Environment profile with heat map showing link back to
corporate priorities.

13.2 Appendix B - Corporate risks with heat map.

14. Background Papers

14.1 None.

Clggssificatjon: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED
age 4



Lol

yers
fyoles pue yyesy

age 17

a|doad 2007 0} YIOM JeY} SeoInIeS 2007 :0L AFINIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad Jno Buimolis) :0L AIMNIT

I 10} ajus) Umo] v :Q.L AIMNIT

leuonesadO

‘210w 8jokoal pue ‘esn-ai ‘sso| a)sem 0} sjuapisal buidjay ‘ybnolog ayy uIylm sessauIsng

pue sjuspISel 0} SEOIAISS UOI}08||00 8)sem pue Buljokoss sjgeljal jusioiys apiroid o]

ajdoad |00 JO} 3OM Jey) S9OIAISS 8007 (0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad Jno Buimolis) :01 AIMNIT

lle 4o} @13usy umo] v :OL d3IXNI]

ybnoiog ajeg pue aARdY ‘AyiesH v 101 IMNI]

SIOJISIA
pue sassauIsNq ‘sjuspisal JO Uoiesldal pue yiesy ‘Juswkiolus penuinuoo ey 1o} seoeds

Jeuonesad uado pue wieal o1gnd s,ybnoiog sy} Jo ssauljues|d pue Ajjjenb ayj 8sueyus pue ulejulew o

9]doad 2007 JOJ HIOM Jey) Se0IAISS (8007 (0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad Ino Buimols) :01 IMNIT

IIe 4o} 8)jusy UMo] v :OL d3IXNI]

ybnouog ajes pue sARdY ‘AyjlesH v :0L IMNIT

"S]9SSE pue 8]ejse UMO S[IDUnod) au) iim buiieys

JeuonesadO ‘SIO)SIA pUB ‘SaSSaUISN] ‘SJUSPISa JO) JUBWIUOIIAUS UOCIED MO| S|Jeuleisns e 8)eald 0|
sue|d Bupiom [euonelado dojaasp 0} [IDUNOD BU} UIYNIM S)sixe asiadx] a]doad [e907 10} YIOA 1Y} SOIAISS (8907 0L AIMNIT
UOoI}BJUBWINJOP SWS)SAS [BOIID so0e|d pue 8|doad Ino Bumol9 :0L AIMNIT
Aunupue ssausng O eei 61 pie ‘S8ansot asUeaams
‘Aresseoau usym papiroid Jejs [euonippy JeuonesadO pue juswalinooid }as)} Buipinoid ul sjuswpedsp [1ouUNo) Jayjo poddns saoIAIas }88)} JINO
paynuapj sjosuo) Aay saAnoalqo
joedw
SWAT Japun 9ISEOMSN/SSIAISS [euonesad/AUSWUOIIAUT S|geuleIsnS yied H n 1
ajess|0] juswijeal € Jaquiy wnipsy |9Ae ysiy 10bie)
220z/60/82 MIIABY IXBN € Jequiy wnipsiy Buney ysry |euly
220z/90/0€ MIIADY }seT 9 Jequiy wnipsi\ Buney ysiy 1 W
plig maipuy s1ouUMQ Ysiy 3
‘|leba ‘uoneinday ‘|eoueul4 uonesidwj N g
‘Ainfu] "aunjie} 8o1n8S  saduanbasuo) [enuajod
‘suofjesado 0} anp sysl Ajajes pue yjlesH ‘saAjeniul Jo seale adlAI8s Jayjo poddns 0} ainssald uonduosaqg ysiy H
sainses|\ }oedw|
Ayoeden Asiy

¢v:€G:¢l 2¢02/80/S0

V X1dN3dddV

JuswuoJIAUg d|geule}sng




vijoc

Aq uonsjdwo) adA]
sjusWwwo) Joy ang JlaumQ ue|d uonoy uejd uonoy uonduosaq ueld uonoy

18

<]
sue|d UiV
G

(ol



vijog

paJinbai uaym pue se s82In0sal pue asiadxs a|geyns ulelqo

‘Bujuueld pualy wisy-buol pue s}ebpnq jo Bulojuop

SOIlIAIOB uoljelauab awoou|

|eusjew pajoAoas au diysuonejal ayy dojoasp Jayiny 0} J9SN PUS Sy} UJIM SHIOM 9DIAISS JO pesH
|ealew pajoAoal 1oy saoud a1 19yew ay] siojuow Aj9AIOE 92IAI9S JO peaH

aoueuld

Alyyuow papiaoud 3si| sioigaq

*Aa1j0d 1pai) Bulphoay Aiqg Jiayy al j1ouno) Aluno) aliysployels yim anbojeip panunuo)
‘salpoq Asojenbal yum uoneynsuo)

yels ueyedwod payiua)

aoe|d ui1 }1@6png

*Alessaoau uaym papiroid Jels [euolppy

ge 19

8]doad [e007 10} HIOAA Jey} S80IAISS [e00T 0L o%__._

saoe|d pue 9|doad Jno Buimols :01 Qwu_.z_._

I 10} a3us] UMO] V :OL A3IMNIT

‘210w 8j0kdal pue ‘esn-al ‘sso| 9)sem 0} sjuapisal Buidjay ‘ybnolog sy uiyim sessauisng
JeuonesadQ pue sjuspIsal 0} SBJIAISS UONJ08||00 B)sem pue Buljokosl sjgeljal Jusioie apiaoid o)

0]doa [B907 1O} SO JBY} SOIAIDS [2007T :OL AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad Jno Buimolis) :01 AIMNIT

Ie 10} ajusy umo] v :Q.L AIMNIT

ybnolog ajes pue sANdY ‘AylesH V 0L AIMNIT

SIOJISIA
pue sossauIsNg ‘SjuspISal JO UoleaIdal pue yyeay ‘Juswholus psnunuod ay) Joj seoeds
Jeuonesedo uado pue wiess oljgnd s,ybnoiog 8y} JO ssauluBa|o pue Aljenb sy} eoueyus pue ulejulew O

a|doad (6907 0} }IOA 1By} SBOIAISS (8007 :0.L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 a3IMNI1

Ile 40} aijusy umo] v :OL d3IXNI]

ybnoiog sjes pue aAnoY ‘AYesH v :0L INNIT

'S}OSSE pue 9)E}SS UMO S[Iouno) ayy ypm buiels
JeuonesadQ ‘SIO)ISIA pUB ‘S9SSBUISN] ‘SJUDPISAI JO) JUBLUUOIIAUS UOGJED MO| B|GBUIRISNS B 9)edId 0]

a|doad [907 Jo} 3OM Jey} SeOIAISS 8007 ‘0L AIMNIT

seoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 a3IMNI1

ybBnolog ajeg pue ANdY ‘AyleeH V :0.L AINNIT

Builsa) Ixe) pue ‘seoialas souBUSjUIBW

Juswebeuel) aoussqy |leuonesadQ pue juswalinooud }88)} Buipinoid ul sjuswpedsp [1ouno) Jayjo poddns sadIAIas }88)) INO
paynuapj sjosuo) Aay saAoalqo
QWA JapUN S)ISBOMBN/SIDINISS [BUOnRISdO/JUSWUOIIAUT S|geuleIisng yled
jeal] juswieal ] € Jaquy wnipap [9Aa7 Ysiy jobie] joeduwi
220¢/60/8¢ MIIADY IXaN € Jaquiy wnipsiy Buney sty |euly
¢¢0¢/90/0¢ MIIADY }seT] 9 Jaquuy wnipsiy Bupey ysiy H W L
paig maipuy s13umQ Ysiy
Yoyl % pnel "|eba ‘uoneinday "jeoueulq uonesjduwy | -
x
‘swieo Auadoud Jo Aunful ul asealou] “uoiuaAIBlul Aed pJiIy] "ainjie) 80IAI9S  saouanbasuo) jeuajod o
=2
‘suopelado 0} anp sysu Ajajes pue yyesH ‘sbeq pue 8
SuIq SB yons 320]S JO [0JJUOD pue ‘S3I0IYaA pue Jodap ay} se yons saounosal [eoisAyd Buibeuew jo Buleq -a21a19s ay) Joj 196png N e
a|geule)sSnS pue ‘ajelndde ‘}sngod B aAeY 0} ainjieq "sabueyd Jo uone|siba] ypm A|[dwod 0} ainjie ‘saoud jeusjew ul sebueyo pue
pa109||02 |eualew jo abeuuo] Ul uolenidN|L 0} 8NP aWO0dUI SA3IYDE 0} alnjied "A10)sIy Swie|d aouelnsul pue suoljesado ‘siaquinu
aJo1IyaA ‘siagquinu Buiyels ur sebueyd 0} anp swiniwaid aduBINSUI Ul S9SEAIDUI [BIJUS}Od "SISO [an} pue ABlaua ‘uonepur Buisry uonduosaq ysiy H
sainseay joedw

9oueul ysiy




vijopy

'220Z Y2Je - 1.Z0Z 29 92uUswwod 0} Jno
-||oy ‘panoisdde Adijo4 asnsi\ 8ouelsgng pue |oyod)y sbnig

sjuswwo)

¢¢0¢/60/0€

€202/€0/1L€
Kq uonsjdwor
Joj ang

(WS UseH
9905 BA8)S
paig MaIpuy

usal9 ualeq

JaumQ uejd uonoy

pauue|d

pauue|d
adAL
ue|d uonoy

Ad110d oA\ 1 Buiniig 0} paje|dwod ag 0} SMaIADY

‘Buljohkoay g 8)Sep) Ul Se wialsAs swes sy} ajesodlodul 0]

uonduosaq ue|d uonoy

smalnay Adljod

‘seale Buisues|)

1831} Ul S8|DIYSA [IoUn0d
Jayjo uo bBuuoyuow 4| pue
wa)sAs oapeg |ejsul o@oo._

N

<]
sue|d UiV
G

(ol



vLiog

SalAlo. Uonelauah swoou|

Page 21

8|doad |20 JOJ JIOM JRY} SBOIAISS 8007 1O L QTHNIT

seoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 a3MNI1

|| J0j a1pua) umo] Vv :O1 dIMNIT

2I0wW 9[0A2al pue ‘asn-al ‘ss9| a1sem 0} sjuapisal buidjay ‘ybnoloq ay}) ulyum sassauisng
leuoneladp pue sjuspisal 0} S82IAIBS UONJ09[|00 8)sem pue BuljoAoal ajgeljal Jusiolye apiroid 0

a|doad (6907 0} }IOA 1By} SBOINISS (8007 :0.L AIMNIT

seoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 a3MNI1

Ile 4o} a3usy umo] v :OL d3IXNI]

ybnolog sjes pue aARdY ‘AyjleaH v :0L AIMNIT

SIONSIA
pue S9SSBUISN( ‘SIUSPISAI JO UOEDIDDI pue U)eay ‘Juswholus panupuod ay) Joj saoeds
JeuonesadQ uado pue wieas oljgnd s,ybnoiog ay) Jo ssauljuea|d pue Ajjenb ay} 8oueyus pue ulejulew o

ajdoad [007 10} SOM Jey} S8OIASS (8007 (0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 AIMNIT

1B 40} 8)jusy UMO| V :O1 QIMNIT

ybnolog ajes pue sANdY ‘AylesH V :0L AIMNIT

‘S]a8SSE pue 91e1S8 UMO S[Iounod ayj Yim buipes
JeuonelsedO ‘SIOMSIA puB ‘SaSSaUISN] ‘SIUSPISal 0} JUSLIUOIIAUS UOCIED MO| 9]JeuleIsns e 9)eald 0|

ajdoad |00 10} SOM Jey} Se9IASS 8007 (0L AIMNIT

s99e|d pue 9jdoad Jno Buimols) :01 dIMNIT

ybnosog sjeg pue aARdY ‘AyieeH v :0L AIMNI]

eoueuld Bunsa) Ixe) pue ‘sadiAIas douBUSjUlEW
aoe|d u1 186png |leuonesadO pue juswainooud 188|} Buipinoid ul sjuswpedsp [19uno) Jayjo Loddns sadIAISS 1984 INO
paunuapj sjosuo) Aay saAnoalqo
joedw
WA Japupn 9|}SEOMBN/SB0IAISG |euoljelad/JusWwuoIIAUT 3|qeulBISNS yled
BSETET (] juawiyeal ] € Jaquiy wnips|y |9Aa7 Ysiy jebue] H N 1
2202/60/8¢2 MIIASY IXBN € Jaquy wnipsiy Buney ysry jeuty
22¢02/90/0¢ MBIADY }seT] Buney ysiy 1 -
plig maipuy SI2UMQ XSIY M
=2
uonesidwy w
] -3
saosuanbasuo) jepuajod
'sjobpng anuanal
pue swweJsboud jeudes ay} uo ainssald 1nd suonebigo Buiuueld pue syuelb ‘diysiosuods ‘sabieyd pue saa) wWoly S|9Ad| Buipun4 uonduosaq ysiy H
sainsea|y Joedwy

Buipuny Asiy




v13409

4

4
4

Aq uonsjdwo) adA]
sjusWwwo) Joy ang JlaumQ ue|d uonoy uejd uonoy uonduosaq ueld uonoy

2

<]
sue|d UiV
G

(ol



viioL

aoe|d ul }86png

‘wa)sAs Juswdojanap pue Buluiel]

‘Buutes yeys

s8Inpaooid

Bupiojuow souewLIopad

palinbal uaym pue se seoIN0sal pue asiuadxe a|geyns ulelqo
Kyejes pue yjesH

paysiigelsa sdnoib 192110 921AI8S-SS0ID

UOI}EJUBWINOOP SWB)SAS [eo)lID)

ABajel}g UoHEDIUNWIWOD Y)iM 80UBPIODJ. Ul S[oUUBYD [EWIO} |8 YBnoiy) Ajuo uojesjunwiwod
Aynunuo) ssauisng

*A1BSS908U UBUM PapIA0Id JElS [BUOIHIPPY

age 23

ajdoad B0 O} YIOAN JBY) SBOIAISS [BO0T :OL n_b_.z_._

seoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 aIMNI1

|le J0j aljue) UMo]| VY :OL d3aMNIT

‘210w 9[0Adal pue ‘asn-aJ ‘ssa| a1sem 0} sjuapisal buidjay ‘ybnoloqg sy} ulyum sassauisng
leuonesado pue sjuapisal 0} S8IIAIBS UO[J03[|00 9)sem pue BuijoAoas ajgeljal jJusiolye apiroid 0

a|doad 8907 0} YIOAA B} SEOIAIDS (8007 :OL ATIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad no Buimols) :01 IMNIT

Ile 4o} 84juey umo] v :OL d3IXNI]

yBnouog ajes pue SAROY ‘AUesH v ‘0L INNIT

SIO}JISIA
pue sessauISN( ‘SJuspISal JO uonealdsl pue yyesy ‘JuswAolus psnunuod ay) Joj seoeds
JeuonesodQ uado pue wieas oljgnd s,ybnoiog 8y} 0 ssauljuES|O puE AJjEnb sy} soueyUS pue ulejulew o

ajdoad [907 JO} SOM Jey) S9OIARS 8007 (0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad Jno Buimols) :0L AIMNIT

Ie 10} ajusy umo] v :O.L A3IMNIT

ybnolog sjes pue aAY ‘AylesH V 0L AIMNIT

‘S}jasse pue 81eise UMO S[Iounod) ayj yiim buiders
JeuonelsadO ‘SIOMSIA pue ‘SaSSaUISNg ‘SJUSPISal 10} JUBLIUOIIAUS UOCIED MO| S|qeulelsns e 8)eald 0|

ajdoad |00 10} SOM Jey} SeOIASS (8007 (0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois :01 a3MNI1

ybnoiog sjes pue aARdY ‘AyesH v ‘0L IMNIT

Bunss} Ixe) pue ‘sediAles eouBUSIUIBW

Juswebeuepy aoussqy |euoneladpo pue juswa.nooud jaay} Buipiroid ul sjuswpedsp [19unog Jayjo oddns seoIAISS 193] INO
paynuap| sjoi3uo) Asy saAoalqo
SWAT Japun B}SEOMBN/S8IAI8S [euoleladQ/AUSWUOIIAUT Blgeuleisns yied —
yeau] juawijeal) € Joaquy wnipap |9Aa7 Ysiy Jebie)
220z/60/82 M3IASY IXBN 9 Jequy wnipsiy Buney xsiy |euld H N 1
2c0z/90/0e M3IADY }seT 9 Jequy wnipsiy Buney xsiy
plig maipuy SI9UMQ YSIY
Yoy} % pneid ‘|eba "uoneindsy ‘|eloueul uopesijdwy ! W
‘Yiesp Jo (aseesip buipnjoul) Ainfu] "aun|ie} 8o1A18S  s@duanbasuo) jenuajod M
"[IoUN02 By} SSOIOE pue N g
‘JuBWUOJIAUT S|geuUlB)SNS Ul Yjog - Bale 82IAI8S Yoea Ul siayip saioljod Buikjdde jo Aousjsisuo) "suoijesado o} anp sysi Alajes
pue yjleaH "92IAIas 8y} Joj J6png ajgeuleisns pue ‘a)eindoe ‘}Sngol B 9ABY 0} aiNnjie "S}OBJUOD JUSIaYIp UO Ing 9|0l swes ay}
Bunjeapun a21A19s Y} ulyim saakojdwg “ainyny ay} 1oy Buluue|d "S92JN0Sal pue PEOPUIOM a1nin} Uo 1oedull ‘SPEayIaA0 UMOUNUN uonduosaq ysiy H
sainses| }oedw)

[Iouno?) auQ NEIPY




v 3408

sjuswwo)

¢c0c/80/1€

€202/€0/1L€
Kq uonsjdwor
Joj ang

UHuws usisH psuue|d
ayeysado) alne pauue|d
adAL

J1aumQ ue|d UOlOY  ue|d UOHOY

Beale JUSWUOIIAUT 9|qeuleIiSNS ay} Ul pauiaduod seale ERINESET
901MI8s By} Ajjeloadse pue |1IDuUNoD 8y} 10} Us)M s8101j0d SSOJOB A|JUBISISUOD PEMO||0} Ble
JIB Ul JUS}SISUOD ale sainpadold ay) Jey) 8Insud O} YH Sy  Ssassadoud Aoijod jey; ainsug
JoeJjuod paubie ayy uo aq [jim 3 uiol seakojdwa
Mau usym pue abejsem [einjeu ybnouyy paysidwod aq |jim
S|y} - senss| Aue aAowal 0} ubije pue s}oeJjuoo Je Yoo| 0] wawubie B@coo

N

uonduosaq ue|d uonoy

<]
sue|d UiV
G

(ol



v1 3406

Page 25

AQiamog uowis
uoalI9) uaLeq

999 93]S S9[OIYdA 10}
¢coe/LL/ioe ayeysedo) alne pauue|d Alddns |an} aAneulsye ansind
Aq uonejdwo) adA)
sjUBsWIWO) Joy ang JlaumQ uejd uonody ue|d uonoy uondiosaq uejd uonoy

sue|d uonay

ajdoad [207 JO} SOM Jey) S8OIAIRS 8007 (0L AIMNIT
saoe|d pue 8|doad Jno Buimolis) :0L AIMNIT
Ile 40} 34)USD UMOL ‘0L AIMNIT

ybnosog sjeg pue aARdY ‘AyieeH v :0L IMNI]
*S}J9SSE pue 9)B}S8 UMO S|1ouUno) ay} yjim buipels

Juswabeuep ejeq |euonesado ‘SIOJISIA PUB ‘S8SS8UISN( ‘SJUSPISaI IO} JUSWUOIIAUS UOGIED MO 8|qeUIBISNS B 818810 0
paunuapj sjosuo) Aay saAnoalqo
joedw
BWAT Japun 9[1SEOMBN/SSIAISS [BUONRI8d(O/USWUOIIAUT S|qeUleISNS yred
1eal] juswjeal] Z Usal9 Mo |oAaT ysiy Jobae)] H N 1
2¢0¢/80/5¢ MIIADY IXSN G JIaquyy Wnipsiy Bupey sy |euly
2¢0¢/90/60 MIIADY }seT] G JIsquyy Wnipsiy Bupey ysiy 1 -
paig maipuy SI8UMQ YSIY M
‘lebe] uonejnday ‘feloueul uonesydwy m.
saouanbasuo) [eusjod i e
Aousioiye Abiaus Buisealoul
10 [eynau uogJes Bujwo2aq [IDUN0D 8y JO UOISIA 3 0} WIOJUOD JOU S0P ‘S8IyaA Buipnpul ‘ea1aIss ay) jo Buiuuni ay) a1sypn uonduosaq ysiy H

sainses|y Joedw|

juaioyye ABusaua jou s| S991AI9S Jo uonjesadQ sy




vl 4001

‘[1ouno) AlJuno) aliysployels pue siojoenuod yum ‘eoed ul buppom diysisuped

19)/BW s[euajey

"paonpoud Apeaije |eliajew uojowoid SAISUSIXT

paysijgeisa sdnoib Jaolo 901AI9S-SS0ID)

*Aoljod Hpal) Bulphosy Aiqg Jisyy a1 [1ounod AJUnoD aJIyspIoyelS yim anbojelp panuiuod
suonedIuNWWo)

adoa €007 O} SO Jey} SBOIAIBS [B00T :0L AINNIT

seoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 a3IMNI1

I 10} ajusy UMO] V :O.L AIMNIT

9I0W 9[0A2al pue ‘asn-al ‘ss9| a1sem 0} sjuapisal buidjay ‘ybnoloq ay} ulyum sassauisng
leuonelado pue sjuspisal 0} S82IAIBS UO[}09[|00 8)sem pue BuijoAoal ajgeljal Jusiolye apiroid 0

2|doad [BO0T 40§ 3OA 1BY} SSOIAISS (€907 :O.L AIMNIT

seoe|d pue ajdoad Jno Bumois) :01 a3MNI1

Ile 4o} @3usy umo] v :OL d3IXNI]

ybnoiog sjes pue sARdY ‘AujlesH v :0L IMNIT

SIOYSIA
pue sessauISNg ‘sjuspISal JO UoIealoal pue yieay ‘JuswAiolus panuiuod sy} o) seoeds
Jeuoneladp uado pue wieal olgnd s,ybnoiog sy Jo ssauljues|o pue Ajljenb sy} 8oueyus pue ulejulew o

ajdoad |00 10} SOM Jey} S8OIARS (8007 ‘0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Buimois) :01 a3IMNI1

1B 40} 8)jus) UMO| V :O1 AIMNIT

ybnolog sjeg pue sANdY ‘AylesH V 0L AIMNIT

‘S]a8SSE puB 91e1S8 UMO S[Iounod ayj Yim buipes
JeuonesedO ‘SIOMSIA pue ‘SaSSaUISNg ‘SJUSPISal 0} JUSLIUOIIAUS UOCIED MO| 9|qeulelsns e 9)eald 0|

ajdoad [€007 10} SOM Jey} Se9IASS 8007 ‘0L AIMNIT

s99e|d pue 9jdoad Jno Buimolis) :01 dIMNIT

ybnosog sjeg pue aARdY ‘AyieeH v 101 AIMNI]

Buisa) Ixe} pue ‘sadiAIas souBUB)UIBW

ue|d uonesiunwuwon leuonesadO pue juswaingoud 188} Buipinoid ul sjuswpedsp [19uUNo) Jayjo Loddns sadIAISS 1934 INO
paunuapj sjosuo) Aay saAnoalqo
joedw
BWAT JopuUN 9}SEIMON/SIOIAISS [euoelad(/juUdWUOIIAUT B|deule}snS yjed
ajels|o] juswjeal] € Jaquiy WnIpay 19AaT ys1y 39bae] H N 1
2202/60/82 MIIADY IXON € Jaquiy Wwnipsiy Buney ysiy jeuly
220z/90/0€ MIIADY IseT] € Jaquly wnipsiy Buney ysiy 1 -
plig maipuy SENY PN M
"|leBa "uopenday "[eoueul uopnesijduwy m.
‘uonuaniaul Aped paiyl -sbuljies Alaaljep a01A9g  sasuanbasuo) jenuajod i e
‘suoljelado 0} anp sysi Alajes pue yyesH ‘sjebie) BuljoAoal palinbal aAsiyoe 0} ainjie ‘jeuarew Ayjenb ybiy Jo uUonos||0o aAsIyoe
0] ainjie4 "Buisues|o 19a1)s pue adoueualuiew spunolb ‘aysem pue BulpAoal ul Aiaadp ao1A1as yum Buibebua jou sisuped ay | uonduosaq ysiy H
sainses|y joedw| Q'

juawabebua souped x..m.m_
al




VLo Ll

Page 27

Aq uonsjdwo) adA]
sjusWwwo) Joy ang laumQ ue|d uonoy uejd uonoy uonduosaq ueld uonoy

sue|d uonoy




viijoci

usal9 uaieq
axersado) alne

2202/80/1¢ plig malpuy
Aq uonsjdwon
sjuawWwo?n 1oy ang 13UMQ ue|d uondy

S90IAIBS B}
pauueld SS0J0E $8INPad0id a8y} Malnay
adA|
ue|d uonoy uonduosaq uejd uonoy

sue|d uonoy

a|doad 8007 0} YIOAA 1B} SEOIAIDS (8007 :OL AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad no Buimols) :01 IMNIT

Ile 4o} 8jusy umo] v :OL d3IXNI]

‘aloW oj0kdal pue ‘esn-al ‘ssa| 8ysem 0} sjuspisal Buidjay ‘ybnolog ayy Uiyim sassauisng
|euonesado pUB SjUSPISaI 0} SBJIAISS UOIJ08||00 d)sem pue Buidhdal ajgelfas Jusiolys apinoid o)

0]doad [E007 JOJ SO JEY) SEIIAISS [2007T :OL AINNIT

saoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois :01 aIMNI]

le 10} a3us) UMO] V :OL dIMNIT

ybnolog ajes pue SANY ‘AylesH V :0L AINNIT

SIONSIA
pue sassaulsnq ‘SjuspIsal JO UOEeaIdal pue yyeay ‘Juswhofus panupuod ay) Joj seoeds
JeuonesadQ uado pue wjeas oljgnd s,ybnoiog ay) JO SSBUIUBS|O puE AJjjEnb By} 8ouBYUS pue Ulejulew o]

a|doad [€907 JO} SOM Jey) S80S (8007 (0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8|doad 4no Buimois) :01 AIMNIT

lle 4o} @3usy umo] v :OL d3IXNIT

ybnoiog sjes pue aAROY ‘AyesH v ‘0L IMNIT

‘S}esSE pue 81e1se UMO S[Iounod ayj Yim buipers

|euoneladQ ‘SIO)ISIA pUB ‘SassauISNg ‘SJUSpISal J0) JUSLIUOIIAUS UOCIED MO| 9|Jeulelsns e 8)eald 0|
paynuap| sjosuo) Aoy saAoalqo
SWAT Japun B}SEOMBN/S9IAI8S [euoleladQ/AUSWUOIIAUT Blgeuleisns yjed —
yeau] juawieal] € Joaquy wnipap |9Aa7 Ysiy Jobie)
2202/60/82 MIIADY IXON € Jaquy Wnipajy Buney ysiy jeuly H N 1
2¢0¢/90/0€ MPDIADY }seT] € Jaquiy wnipsy Buney ysiy
plig maipuy SI9UMQ YSIY
‘[eba ‘uoneinday ‘[eueul uoneoidwy ! W
"uonuaielUl Aped paiy L M
90 p|NOM 318y} ‘©21AI8S AIOJNJE])S B S|}l SB PUB ‘SUOIIEPUSWILLIODAI du) Juswa|dwi 0} pioye J,ued am se pajoaye AIoAlap 92IM9S  saduanbasuo) jenuajod W g
Buiddn Ay wouy
|esodsip sojsaqgse Aue Buipnjoul ‘sugap Buidd Ay pue sysem ‘Buijohoal aq ued siy) - 9)sem Jo [esodsip Jo Juswiea) ayelidoiddeu)
'SaW02IN0 8y} ysiignd e 43 Hun umousun Ajualind Si UOIB)NSUOD S3VIAISS S)SEAN pue BuljoAoay Jo s10ays (N ay | uonduosaq %siy H od
sainses| }oedw) Q'

uoiE}NSUOD Y43 d Y} JO S)NSAY Y
o



vijo€l

‘wa)sAs yuswdojansp pue Bululel |
‘Buiuueld pualy wisy-6uo| pue syebpng jo Buloluo

’age 29

8|doad 2007 JOJ IO JRY} SBOIAISS (8007 10 L QTHNIT

seoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 aIMNI1

I 10} ajusy UMO] v :O.L A3IMNIT

9I0W 9[0A%al pue ‘asn-al ‘ss9| d1sem 0} sjuapisal buidjay ‘ybnoloq ay} ulyum sassauisng
leuonelado pue sjuspisal 0} S82IAIBS UO[}08[|00 8)sem pue BuljoAosl ageljal Jusiolye apiroid 0

9|doad [BO0T 40§ 3OA 18U} SSOIAISS (8007 :O.L AIMNIT

seoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 a3MNI1

Ile 4o} 83usy umo] v :OL d3IXNI]

ybnouog sjes pue aARdY ‘AyjleaH v :0L AIMNIT

SIONSIA
pue S9SSBUISN( ‘SIUSPISaI JO UOEDIDDI pue Y)eay ‘Juswholus panupuod ay) Joj saoeds
Jeuoneladp uado pue wieal oljgnd s,ybnoiog sy Jo ssauljues|o pue Ajijenb sy} 8oueyus pue ulejuiew o

ajdoad [007 10} SOM Jey} S8OIASS (8007 (0L AIMNIT

saoe|d pue 8jdoad Jno Bumois) :01 aIMNI1

1B 40} 8)jus] UMO| V :O1 AIMNIT

ybnolog ajes pue sANdY ‘AylesH V :0L AIMNIT

‘S]a8SSE puB 91e1S8 UMO S[IoUNnod ayj Yim buipes
JeuonesedO ‘SIOMSIA puB ‘SaSSaUISNg ‘SIUSPISal 0} JUSLIUOIIAUS UOCIED MO| 9|qeuleIsns e 9)eald 0|

ajdoad |00 10} SOM Jey} Se9IASS 8007 (0L AIMNIT

s99e|d pue 9jdoad Jno Buimols) :01 dIMNIT

ybnosog sjeg pue aARdY ‘AyieeH Vv 101 IMNI]

Buisa) Ixe} pue ‘sadIAIas douBUB)UIBW

UOIJBIUBWINIOP SWB)SAS [eonID leuonesadO pue juswaingoud 188} Buipinoid ul sjuswpedsp [19uUno) Jayjo Loddns sadIAISS 1934 INO
paunuapj sjosuo) Aay saAnoalqo
joedw
BWAT JopuUN 9}SEIMON/SIOIAISS [euoelad(/JusWUOIIAUT B|eule}snS yjed
yeal] juswjeal] € Jaquiy WnIpay 19AaT ys1y 39bae] H N 1
2202/60/80 MIIADY IXON 9 Jaquiy WnIpsiy Buney ysiy jeuly
M3IIADY 3seT] 9 Jaquly Wnipsy Buney ysiy 1 -
plig maipuy sIauUmMQ Ysiy M
"leBa] "uopeinday "eoueul uopnesijduwy m.
‘ye)s Bulurewsal woly swiepo (ssans) Ainfu) *ainjie} 901A19G  s@ouanbasuo) |euajod i e
"seale 801AI8S 8y} Ul | | J0 ainjie
‘suonelado o} anp sysu Alajes pue yjeaH ‘Buiuue|d uoissa20Ns dA108S pue d|gelns ou - A1aAlep 10aloid Joy s|is ul sdeo uonduosaq ysiy H
sainses|y joedw|

sdeb |I1s Asiy




viiovl

sjuswwo)

€202/€0/1L€
Kq uonsjdwor
Joj ang

usal9) uaieq
990) 9A8)g
axeysado) alne

JaumQ uejd uonoy

pauue|d
adAL
ue|d uonoy

24NNy 8y} Joy Jels 1uauno dojgasp pue Ajnuspl
0} @2Joppiom JsBuowe s||s pue sabelioys ajebisanul

uonduosaq ue|d uonoy

90INIBS
ay} ui deb sjiys sy} Ny

™
<]

sue|d UiV
G

(ol



—
LLjo} ™
()
(@)
©
al
Aq uonsjdwo) adA)|
sjusWWo) Joy ang laumQ uejd uonoy uejd uonoy uondiiosaq ueld uonoy
sue|d uonoy
ajelodio) a|doad |00 10} YIOAN JBY} SBDIAISS |BJ0T
108foud Aylenp Iy ajelodio) ybnoliog ajes pue sy ‘AyjesH v
paynuapj sjosuo) Aay saAoalqo
BWAT Japun 91SBOMAN/SHSIY d)etodio) yjed
ajela|o] juswijeas] € Jaquuy wnipa |9AaT YSIy Jobue]
ceoe/oL/el MIIADY IX3N 9 Jequiy wnipsiy Buney ysiy |euly
¢c0c/L0/SL MIIADY }seT] 9 Jaquy wnipay Buney ysiy Joedw)
swepy aneq SI9UMQ YSIY
H N 1
sannp AJojnje;s pue sjuswWwiWWod peopom Bunsixa JaAIlap 0} ainjieq "Sa2IAISS |19unod joedwl
Ajestanpe 0} Ajayj| ale umop passed Ji saul{ "abewep |euoiieinday "82uUspRUOY Jl|gnd JO 3oeT "suoneoljdwi eioueul Jueoyiubig
‘uonouny Ajljenp Jiy 1 Ul uonuaAlaiul Buipnjoul Juswuisanog) Aq uonoe Jayuny pue abuajieys [ebg| jenuajod / yyeay o} abeweq uonesiduwj
'sainp Alojnjejs pue sjuswyiwwod peopom Bupsixs JaAlidp o} ainjied, L m
"JoV wisi|eso Japun s,y Buijie; 0} umop passed Buiag sauly 0} pes| Aew D3 AJsijes 0} Juswuianos) YN Aq ainjied , o
“Jlounog ayy 3
jsuiebe yue3 sl pue Juswuianos) Ag uonoe [ebsj ul jnsais Aew sjuswalinbal pue a|gejawi| aAloalqg yim Ajldwos o} ainjie , I g
‘paisinbal piepueis 0}
JBNI|SP 0} 8iN|ie} ‘7D O} SoAljeuss}je Ajjuspl 0} ainjie} ‘yjeay pienbajes 0} ainjie} ‘ajeosawi} paquosald Ulyim JoAlldp O} ainjie4 , sasuanbasuo) |enuajod
a[gejawi| dAI}08IQ JUBWUIBA0S) 8y} yum A|dwod o0y ainjie uonduosaq ysiy H
sainsea| joedw|
Ajjenp iy Asiy
00:¢G:¢l ¢2¢02/80/S0 wxw_m QHNLOQ._OO

d XIAN3ddV



lLio¢

usseHspun 92IAI8S SH 9)elodlod Jo Jipne [eussiu]

|euonesado pue paysijgelss sas}Wwod-gns Ajojes pue yjesH
SJUBLUISSASSE YSH G-PIN0D

paja|dwod swwesboid Bujuiel; Jaysaipal daIsuayaidwon
‘uoljejuasalidal Joiuas Buipnjoul 8apiWWo)) A18jeS R yjesH ajelodion

‘Buioinies pue aoueusjuiew Jeinbai 1oy 89e|d Ul S|oJu0d Juswabeuey saiijoey
s90IAI9S [e6D] Wol)
Hoddns ‘sjeusiew aoualajal pue uolne|sibs| 0} ssadoe ‘diysiaquisw jeuoissajold ‘sieuiwss aiepdn

'S8IPOQ [BUISIXS Y)IM uosiel

wea ) juswabeuely uaplou| ejelodiod
‘sosiwalid Jo swwelboid uonoadsu|
‘juswysi|ge}sa uo jsod Jaoiyo Ajases B yjesH ajelodiod
‘papinoid
Bujuiely Jueasjal ‘paindas sa8oinosal Bujuiel; ‘ypne Buluiely lenuue “4q3 ‘seioljod Bujuiesy [eussiu|
weyshs §yH 8yei0dioo 00| jeblel sjesodiod
yoogpueH saakojdw3 pue Aoljod Alejes 3 yijesH
po}o|dwod SJUBWSSISSE HSI JOYIOM-SWOH ajesodio)

paynuap| sjonuo) Aay

8|doad |00 10} YIOAA 1BU} S8OIAISS B0

so0B|d pue 9jdoad Jno Buimols

|le 1o} 81)U8D UMO]

ybno.og ajeg pue aAndy ‘AyjlesH v
saAloalqo

BWAT Japun 91SBOMBN/SHSIY d)eltodion

1eal] juswieal] € Jaquiy wnipay
c¢coc/oL/el MIIAIY IXSN 9 Jaquiy wnipsiy
2c0z/L0/S ) M3IADY JseT 6 Py UBIH

uoyILEH UIep

‘uonuaAIsIUI

Aued paiy] -suoneoidwi [eioueul asieApy “ebewep uoneinday -olignd 8y} JO SIaquiel IO SIOJOBJUOD ‘Yels 0} Wiey Jo yieaq S@duanbasuod jenuajod

‘uonelsiba| A1ajes pue yyeay jueasjal yium Ajdwoo oy ainjie4

joedw

uied
|9Aa7 Ysiy 1abie] H )] 1
Buney ysiy jeuy
Buney ysiy
slaumQ ysiy

uonesidwy

pooyyayi

uonduosaq ysiy

sainses|\ Joedw|

Kyajes pue yjjeay jo yoeaig S
al



™

L130¢ ™

(O]

(@)

©

o
siabeuew
¢¢0¢/60/0€ Aemexe|g yeies pauue|d Joj Buutely HSQ| 1oyseley

SON|IM Yeles
Ausu3zop uowig SYSB) pue SJUBLISSASSE Y Sl
uojilueH uidep SYSB} pue SJUBWSSasse s 00l 001 18bie] a1epdn pue mairal
‘uonjoe siy} jo ainjeu Bulobuo j08)81 0) pasiaal sjep anQg 2202/60/0€ swepy aneq Buiobup  18bue] ayepdn pue mainai Ajsuinol 0} sjepuew ajelodio) Ajgunnol o} syepuew sjeiodio)
Kq uonsjdwor adAL
sjuUaWIWOon Joj ang JaumQ uejd uonoy ue|d uonoy uondiuosaqg ueld uonoy

sue|d uonoy




LLjoy

Aq uonsjdwon
sjuswwo) Joy ang

adA ]

JaumQ ue|d UOIOY  ue|d UOHOY

uonduosaqg ueld uonoy

sue|d uonoy

8|qe|leAe 8AI8S8Y pun4 [BJBUSD

paysi|gelse uoisiroid soueInsu|

1S00 JO %,G8 188W P|NOYS 8Wwaydg uim|jeg sjeiodio)

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

ybno.og ajeg pue aAldy ‘AyjlesH v

saA323lqo

ajele|0]
€202/1L0/L L
¢¢02/L0/S)

aWAT Jepun sj}seomaN/sysly eyesodio)

juswieal] Z usalo) Mo
MIIADY IXON Z usalo moT
MIIADY ISk Z usalo moT

UOHIWeH Ui
‘sjuiejdwon ‘AIsAljep eoIAles [ensn Ui |jed
pejoaye AlaAlsp 801AI8S ‘s}s00 pajebpnqun 8|qissod

AKouabBiawa IA1D

saouanbasuo) jenuajod

joedw

uled H n

[9Aa7 ¥siy 1ebie]
Buney ysiy jeuty
Buney ysry
SI8UMQ YSIy

uoljesijduwy

uonduosaq jsiy

sainses|\ Joedw|

Aouabiawa |IA1D

pooyiayI




LLiog

Page 35

SMIM Yeleg asplwwo)
[ounod |In4 Buimojjos Buesw isiy 1y 2202/90/.¢ uosunfoiq |slued pauueld SPJEpPUE]S B JPNY JO SISqUISN |8 10} pabue.ie aq 0] Buiure |
uonejuswa|dwi
"UOHNIISUOD BU} JO Jo UBIs [PUNOD UM dul| Ul [ej O 2coe/so/Le youaif ssiusg psuue|d 10} USHIIM 8q 0} JI4|00 | PUE |000}0id AUNIOS  HH|00] pue |000j0id Auiniog
Aq uonsjdwon adA
sjUsWIWO) Joj ang 13UMQ ue|d uonoy ue|d uonoy uonduosaq ueld uonoy
sue|d uonay
sjuswabuelle Aupnios aAjoayg
19210 Bunojuop
suopoadsul Jipny [euldiu|
dnoug JaoO Alojniels
paJinbal uaym pue se saIpoq [eula)xs WOl pauleqo adIApY
99))IWWO0) spiepue)s g Ipny ajesodion a|doad |00 JO} HIOAA JBY} SBOIAISG |8007]

paynuap| sjonuo) Aoy

saAnoalqo

BWAT Jopun 91SBOMAN/SYSIY d)eltodion

jeall juswijeal|
ceoc/oL/el MIIADY JXON
¢c¢0¢/L0/S) MDIADY }seT]

€ Jaquiy wnipapy
€ Jaquuiy wnjpspy
9 Jaquuy wnipsiy

uosupIq |alueq

UONUSAIB)U| JUBWIUIBAOL)

Ayoedeo jeuonesiuebio Jo ssoT

abewep uoneinday

sabuajjeyo |eba

suopeoldwi [eloueul

"y¥su [euonelndal Jo [ebg| ‘|eroueuly 0} IDUNOY BY] S8S0dXa 9oUBUISAO0L) d)el0dio) JO ainjie4

yjed
|9Aa7 Ysiy 1obie] joeduwi

Buney ysiy |eut4
Buney ysiy
s1aumQ ysiy

uonesidwj

pooyyayi

sasuanbasuo) jenuajod
uonduosaq ysiy

sainses|\ }oedw|

92UBUIBAON) djelodio) ysIy




L1309

Aq uonsjdwo)
sjuswwo) Joy ang

adA|

JaumQ ue|d UOOY  ue|d UORIY

uondiuosaqg ueld uonoy
sue|d uonay

ajelodio)
20UB)SISSE [BIOUBUI sjesodiod

aoe|d ul sue|d Alnuiuo) ssauisng
wea ] jusawabeuepy Jusapiou] ajelodio)

paynuap| sjonuo) Aay

sooe|d pue ajdoad Jno Buimols

[|B JO} 813U8D) UMO]

ybnoliog ajes pue sy ‘AujesH v
saAoalqo

ajess|o]
c¢coe/oLiel
220¢/L0/S)

aWAT Jepun aj}seomaN/sysly ejeiodio)

juswjeal] € Jaquiy WinIpay
MIIADY IXON 9 Jaquiy WINIpay
MBIADY JseT] 9 Jaquiy WINIpay

uoyiweH e

afewep uopeinday
AjINunuoo ssauisng
‘suoljeolduwl [eloueuly pue adIAISS JO SSOT

Sjule|dwoo 99IAISS puUB UONOBSIIESSIP JOWOISND
sjoedwi 21LIOUODS [B207]
sajel Ajjenow Jaybiy

1oedWI 21WOUO029 [B20] puUB AJBAIIBP 921AISS Jo uondnisip o) Buipes| olwapug

Ured

[9Aa7 Ysiy 10b1e]
Buney ysry eul4
Buney sy H W 1

SIBUMQ YSIY

uonesijdwi

pooyiayI

saouanbasuo) jenusjod
uonduosaqg sy

sainses|\ }oedw|

61-P!AOD B




Lo/

ajesodio)

ajesodion

ajelodio)

ajesodio)

Page 37

a|doad 8007 10} }IOAA 1BY) S8OIAIBS [8007]

saoe|d pue a|doad 1no Buimols)

|le 10} 813USD UMO]

ybnolog ajes pue aAloy ‘AujesH v

saAnoalqo

BWAT Japun sjISEOMBN/SYSIY 8jelodio)

yeal] juswieal] Z UsaI9 Mo
c¢coc/oLieL MIINBY IXBN 9 Jaquiyy wWnips|y
2c0z/L0/S)L M3IADY JseT] 6 PoY UbIH

uoIWEH U

‘uonos30.d JO Xij Sjelpawiwl OU S| a1ay} YdIiym 1oy ‘Ajijigesaujna umousun Ajsnoiaaid

e Jo abejueApe saye} yolym Buiyiawos - jjojdxa Aep-019z e Jo asn axew 0} 3oejje ue Joj [enuajod ay) os|e s| a1ay| "SwajsAs
a|geJaunA ajepdn pue yoied Apusioins 0} Japinoid 821AISS B 10 | D] JO ainjie) 8y} Jo 31 snoidljew e jo Buiuado ay) ‘jlews ue
UIypm Uil e uo Bupyalo Jess Jo Jaquisw e AQ Se yans ‘sAem Jo Jaquuinu Aue Ul paonpoJiul ussg aABY PINO SJEMIOS SNOIdIjew ay |

‘pouad

pauIWIa}apuUN Ue J9A0 SWa)SAS UOIIBWIOUI S,[I0UN0YD) 8} 8SIWOoJdWOoo 8SIMIBUI0 JO S2IAISS JANISIP [|IM 10 SeY UoRONPOoIUl SIU}
1By} PaJopISU0D 8g OS[e PINOYS }| JUSLUUOIIAUS INO 0} SIEMWOSUEI JO SNJIA B SB 4ONS 8JEM)OS SNOl
Sey Oym JOJOB JEaIY) UMOUNUN UB pue pasiwoidwod usad Sey ainjoniiseljul Jo 3IoMjau s,[1ounod ay) jey) saljdwi 3su siy

"sjoedwi uoneindal pue ‘jeulwlo ‘eoueldwod ‘oibsjess ‘euoielado ‘[eloueUl 8ABY UBD SJUSAS 9S8y JO Joedwl 8y -

‘ajeudoidde se way) ajebiiw pue sadedspue| ysi JNO puelslapun 0} pasu ay) pasealoul dAey ‘a1joeld jsaq |elauab

pue spiepuejs A)Inoss 0} aoueldwod-uou Ag 8SIOM spew ‘sayoealq YjiM pajeloosse sysl ay) uone|sibal Ydao mau auy UliaAe
"ajesado 0} Ajjige Jno uo joedw ued (Aued pJiy} Jo 1sdiy A8y} 8Q) SaNIAIIOR [BUILILIO O} SaIn|ie} Wa)sAs [eujwo-uou wody Buiyifiany
*10309s ajeAld pue 21ignd ay} yjoqg ui suonesiuebio Buidduo ‘aoejd uaye) Apealje pey syoeje aiemuwosuel

anjoaya Alybiy ‘spyoud ybiy omy ‘210z AN Aq pue ajeas [eqo|b e uo 8sealoul 0} SBNUUOD WISII0LIB} J8gAD WoJj Jealy) ay |

'0)8 ‘Bunsanley |euapald ‘alemwosuel ‘asemyos Buuayieb uonewloul se yons uoisinoul Jo adA} Jayjoue Jo SnIIA SAONIISap
|euoljiped) B 8pnjoul PiNod SIY] "9Jemyos SNodljew o uoionpoJiul 8y} Aq pasiwoldwod ag pjnod ainjonJselul s,|1ounod ay |

Yjed

I9A9T] )SIY awm._m._.

Buney ysiy |euly
Buney ysiy
SI8UMQ YSIY

uonesidwj

sasuanbasuo) jeusjod

uonduosaq ysiy

sainses|\ Joedw|

)su 18qh9

pooyyayi




L1408

*90UBPIAS dn p|INg 0} sJainsul yoeoidde

0} ulebe Juswssasse siy} asn [|IM Asy) pue ‘Juswarow
JJels pey aney am se ulebe JusWwSsasse YS9y} MaIAal

0} SN YHM JOBJU0D 9)ew 0} wed) Jagho Jiay) Buiseyd pue
Bunoejuod aie siaxoig ay) “swniwaid ybiy je Janood pajwl|
10} 8q ||Im }I (SanoyINe [Bo0] ainsul 0} Jou Buipusy ale

siainsul) papiroid JaA0d sI 8Jay) I pue souelnsul 18gA) oy JojAe ouwog
19dJew Jadoud ou i3S SI 818y} - Je8A SIY) 8np Japus) |[emaus. auIOH auljose)
soueInsul Jo Led Se 2z0z/90/82 UO Jaxoid Ylm Uoissnasig 2202/60/0€ falleg spauuy

Aq uonsjdwon

sjuawwo) Joj ang JaumQ uejd uonoy

paje|dwod aq 0}
sleyo.ig aoueinsul elA sseoold
paseq JUsWISSaSSe YSiy

uonduosaq ue|d uonoy

sue|d uonoy

(dnoug sainpaooid spoday pue Buiuiepn spue|pligl 1S9M) dHVYA SPUBIPIA 1SSAA 18 8ouepusny
SJUSWUOIIAUT PASI[BNMIA JO S

Juswabeuew yoyed

9JEM}JOS BIEMBWOSUBY-IJUY

92IAI8S SND JUBWIUIBA0D) JO s

DSON Wwoly sBuUlLIBAA YN HOD A0S 8A1808Y
Bunsa) uonesnauad

dnoug) AJunoag uonewlou]

Je1s Joy Bujuiely Ajunoag uonewlogu] Alojepue|y
e|paj\ a|geAoway Jo Bupoolg

saloljod A}IN0ag uolew.IoU| dAISUsYaldwo)
9IEMYOS SNUIA-UY

Aemaieb joulsiul e Bujuuess snap-juUY

salo1jod |lBwS pue jaulsiu|

SSouUaIEME JjelS

paynuap| sjonuo) Aay

Page 38



L1406

Page 39

SUJOH auloie)
sueA3] euibioa)

220z/v0/62 uosupiq [slueqg psuue|d
Aq uonsjdwon adA]
sjuawwo) 1oy ang JaumQ uejd uoidy  ue|d uonody

|IoUNOY 8y} Ssoude Bulule)
Hdao/vda Aojepuew mainey

uonduosaqg ueld uonoy
sue|d uonoy

a|gejieAe buiuiel|
pawJo dnols) 9oUBUISAOS) UOIEWIOU|
paonpoud ueld uonoy

19210 SOUBUISAOS) UOIEWIO)U| ajelodio)

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

a|doad |8007 10} }IOAA 1BY) SEOIAI8G [8007]

saA323lqo

aWAT Jepun sj}seomaN/sysly eyesodio)

ajele|0] juswieal] € Jaquiy wnipa|y
ceoz/oL/gl M3IABY IXON 9 Jequiy wnipsiy
¢¢02/L0/S) M3IIADY }seT] g Jaquiy wnipap

uosunpjol |elueq
aloneg
uoneindal o} sbewep pue woz3 o0} dn jo aul

10V U01198101d Ble( [eJauan) pue pue 1oy Uoijoa1old Bled oy} ypim aoueljdwoo-uon

joedw

uzed H W 1
[9Aa7 ¥siy 1ebie]

Buney ysry jeury

| -
Buney ysry =
SIdUMQ YSIY M
o
uoljesyjduwy N o
saouanbasuo) jepuajod
uonduosaq jsiy H

sainses|\ Joedw|

yoeaug ejeq NEIN]




L1 34001

2202/60/0€
Aq uonsjdwon
sjuUsWWOD Joy ang

seoue[eq pue seAlesal seoueeq

SOY|IM\ yeses Buiobup SJUBWISSOSSE YSU |eloueuly JO ajepdn pue mainal A|Yjuo pue SaAI9Sal 9SBaloU|

adA

13UMQ ue|d uondy ue|d uonoy

uondiuosaqg ueld uonoy

sue|d uonoy

ajesodio)
ueid A1anooal [eioueUl 6 |-PINOD deiodiod
dnous 4o Aloyners
ue(d |eiouBUY WIS) WNIpaW osieay sjesodiod
sjuswIssesse ysu [eloueuly Jeinbay
Seoueleq pue SeAISsal JO [9A8] sjenbepy ajesodio)

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

8|doad |00 10} YIOAA 1BU} S80IAISS B0

so0e|d pue 9jdoad Jno Buimols

|le 1o} 81)U8D UMO]

ybno.og ajeg pue aAloy ‘AyjlesH v
saAloalqo

yeal]
c¢coc/oL/el
2202/.0/S1

BWAT Jopun aseomaN/sysiy aielodio)

juswieal € Jaquy wnipa
MBIADY IXBN 9 Jaquy wnipa
MB3IADY }se] 6 Pay ybiH
SOMIIM Yeles

‘UOIJUBAIB)UI JUBWIUIBAOD)
‘abewep uoneinday

"$80IAI8S 8100 Uey) Jayjo BuiyiAue epiroid o} 8|geun |1DUNO)

‘wJa) Buo| 0] WNIpaw 8y} Ul 8|geurelsnsun si uolisod [eloueUl S |19UN0YD

yred joedw

I9A97] YISy uwm._m._.

Buney ysiy |euty
Buney ysiy
SI9UMQ YSIY

uonesijdwj

pooyyayi

sasuanbasuo) jenuajod
uonduosaq ysiy

sainses|y }oedw|

ySIY [e1oueul N
o



L1 oL}

Page 41

Jouin] brei)

aoe|d seye)
Juswabeuew joeu0d aINsug

€202/10/.2 Ageeg esino’ pauue|d
Kq uonsjdwon adA
sjuswwo) J1oj anq JaumQ ue|d uonoy ue|d uoioy uondiuosaqg ueld uonoy

sue|d uonoy

ajelo0dion a|doad |00 10} HIOAA JBU} SBOIAISG |20

ajesodion saoe|d pue a|doad Jno Buimols

ajesodion ||e Joy 8)usD UMO] v

Juswaalby Juswsabeue
punj umop-melQq ajesodion ybno.og ajeg pue aAloy ‘AyjlesH v

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

saA323lqo

aWAT Jepun sj}seomaN/sysly eesodio)

jeall juswieal |
c¢coc/oL/el MBINDY IXBN
¢20¢/L0/S1L MBIADY )seT]

€ Jaquy Wwnipsiy
€ Jeaquy wnipsiy
€ Jequiy wnipsiy
Ausu3o\ uowis

suopeoldwi [eloueul4

1ouno) Aq ul-dajs Jo Ysu [eloueul pue Jojesado mau JO alnjie} |eloueuld

joedw

uzed H W 1
[9Aa7 ¥siy 1ebie]

Buney ysry jeuly

| -
Buney ysry =
SIdUMQ YSIY M
o
uoljesijduwy N o
saouanbasuo) jepuajod
uonduosaq jsiy H

sainses|\ Joedw|

aljuan suodg anoubspry ysIy




LLiocl

'sJ91|ddns |eof1o/10ew sy} Jo Yyoes 1oj pa)e|dwod

aq [[IM SY98Ud JpaJd uoiewloul siy} Jo 1diadal uodn
190IAIBS JIay})

10} si0}0B1UOD [EDRO/Jofew J1dy} JyBIYbIY pue mairal 0}
99IAISS JO SpesaH 0} apew a4 ||Im }senba. e uons|dwos uQ
paouswwod

MBIABI pue

sey Jajsibal JoBJju09 S,|10UN0) 0} alepdn pue Mainay 2202/60/0€ AqJamog uowis pauue|d Joyuow sjs|| Jaiddns [eanuo
Aq uonsjdwon adA
sjuswwo) 1oy ang JaumQ uejd uonoy ue|d uonoy uondiuosaqg ueld uonoy
sue|d uonoy
ajelo0dion a|doad |00 10} HIOAA JBU} SBOIAISG |200T
ajesodion saoe|d pue a|doad Jno Buimols
ABajels JusWaInN00.d 9 JooIO Juswainoold ayelodio)
soeld ul JaysiBal sjoeuU0D sjelodiod [|E JO} 81U UMO| Y
3089 }IpaJo [enuue pue Sjoeljuod jo Bulojuow snonuluo)
aouabi|||ayul 1oxe ajesodion ybno.og ajeg pue aAldy ‘AyjlesH v

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

saA1323lqo

aWAT Jepun sj}seomaN/sysly eyesodio)

jeal]l juswieal |
c¢coc/oL/el MBINDY IXBN
¢20¢/L0/S1L MBIADY )seT]

€ Jaquiy wnipepy
9 Jaquiy wnjpspy
9 Jaquiy wnjpspy

uoyiweH uiep

swie|o |enuslod ‘sisoo [eloueul ‘ebewep uopeindsy ‘eoiales o) uondnisiq

‘1ouno) ay} 0y Jaiddns 1o 1ojoe.u0d Jolew Jo sso

joedw

uzed H W 1
[9Aa7 ¥siy 1ebie]

Buney ysiy jeur4
Buney ysiy

SIBUMQ YSIY

pooyyayi

uoljesijduwy
saouanbasuo) jenuajod
uonduosaq ysiy

sainses|\ Joedw|

Jojoesjuod Jofew Jo SSO S
al



Ll o€l

Page 43

SMNIM Yyeles
Ausu3o uowng
uoyiweH uiep
sueAg eulbioan)

“palinbal aieym
Ajjgisuodsal suosiad yoea
se Buipsenbajeg asiuboosl

0} SS9UISNQ 8y} SSOIoe

2202/60/0€ swepy areqd BuiobuQ JJE}S 0} UMOp sJopulwal 9pedsed 0} |INF  Buisies sssusieme sjelodio)
Kq uonsjdwon adA L
sjuswwo) 1o} ang JaumQ uejd uonoy ue|d uonoy uondiosaqg ueld uonoy
sue|d uoloy
Bupiom diysiouped pue siauped
|auuosiad
$aInpadoid pue Adjjod ajelodio) ybnoliog ajes pue sy ‘AujesH v

paynuap| sjonuo) Aay

saAnoalqo

aWAT Japun aj}seomaN/sysly 8jeiodio)

jeal]l juswieal |
c¢coz/oL/el MBINDY IXBN
¢c0¢2/L0/S1 MBDIADY }seT]

€ Jaquiy wnipapy
9 Jaquiy wnjpspy
9 Jaquiy wnipap

swepy aAeq

‘suonebiIsaAul yym uonuaslayul Aped payl
‘suoneoldwi [eba
‘abewep uoneindeay

‘yjeaq pue wlieH

‘[1ouno) ayy Aq papiroid pue pasiuebio sadlalas ul pabebus jsjiym wiey wodj ajes jday pue psjosjoid
aJe Ss)npe pue uaJp|iyo [je jey} Buunsus 0} papILLIWOD S| [IoUN0Y ybnoiog 8y "SaOIAISS S} SSOIOR S}npe pue ualp|iyo 1o} aieod
10 Ainp e ainsus 0} uonebijqo [eba| pue |elow e yjoq asiubodal 0} (SJaquiajy pue sJad1yo yiog) j1ouno) ybnolog ay} jo ainjie4

yled

|9Aa7 Ysiy 10b1e]
Buney ysiy jeur4
Buney ysiy
slaumQ Ysiy

uoinjesidwj

saouanbasuo9 enuajod

uonduosaq ysiy

sainses|\ }oedw|

pooyyayi

Buipienbajeg sy




Ll oyl

uondiuosaqg ueld uonoy

sue|d uonoy

Aq uonejdwo) adA]

sjusWIWOo) Jojy ang 13UMQ ue|d uonody ue|d uonoy
ajesodio)

ajesodio)

aoe|d saye) BuiAgqo| Juswuianog)

pun4 juswisaau| Buinjoasy pue ABsjens JuswiseAul sjesodiod
pund ymols) ybnolog
Buiuue|d [eloueuly pue 821AI8S JO JuswubIyY ajesodion

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

a|doad B0 40} YIOAA JBY} SBOIAISG |BOOT]

so0B|d pue 9jdoad Jno Buimols

|le 1o} 81)USD UMO]

ybno.og ajeg pue aAldy ‘AyjlesH v

BWAT Japun 91SBOMON/SYSIY d)eltodion

ajela|0] juswieal] G Jaquiy wnipa|y
zeoz/oL/el MIIADY IXON G Jaquiy wnipsy
2c0z/L0/S ) M3IADY JseT 6 PoY YbiH

uoyiEH Uep

-obewep uonejnday
"paJanijap jou senoud oibeiens

sanuoud o169jel)s 0} paubije J0u uoled0|je 82In0sal Jo pue ‘sanuoud d16ajel)s Jaalap 0] Ajoeded Jo yoeT

ued

I9A9T] )SIY amm._m._.
Buney ysiy |euty
Bupey ysiy
SI18UMQ YSIy

uonesidwy

saouanbasuo) jenusjod
uonduosaqg sy

sainses|\ Joedw|

saAnoalqo
joedw
H N 1
L L
2
w
8
N o
HY
A-
sanlold d1b6ajens =




L1 J0 Gl

Page 45

Aq uonejdwo) adA]
sjuswwo) 1oy ang JaumQ uejd uonoy ue|d uonoy uondiuosaqg ueld uonoy
sue|d uonoy
ajelodio) a|doad |00 10} JIOAN JBY} SBDIAISS |BI0T
ajelodion saoe|d pue a|doad Jno Buimols
s80IN0saY ajelodion ||e JO} 81U UMO] Y
9OUBUIDNOD)
paJinbal usym pue se saIpoq |[eulaixa Wol) paule}qo a2IAPY ajesodion ybno.og ajeg pue aAndy ‘AyjlesH v

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

saA323lqo

BWAT Japun 91SBOMON/SYSIY d)eltodion

ayela|0] juswieal] € Joaquiy wnipa|y
zeoz/oL/el MIIADY IXON 9 Jaquiy wnipsy
2c0z/L0/S ) M3IADY }seT 9 Jequiy wnipsiy

AusuUZo\ UOWIS ‘UOYIWEH Ue

[0JJUOD pUB 8OUBN|UI JO SSOT
abuajjeyo [efe joedwi ojWOU0d [ED0T suoneoldwl [eloueUl Wiey [euoieinday

J1oUNo) auQ Buipnour ‘syosfold 1o 108foid o1681e1)S A9 JOAISP O] dINnjieH

joedw

yied
|9Aa7 Ysiy 1abae] H N
Buney ysiy |euty

Bupey ysiy 1 -
SI2UMQ XSIY M
uonesidwy m.
W o
saouanbasuo) jepuajod
uonduosaq jsiy H

sainses|\ Joedw|

sjoaloud o169)ens sy




L1 j0 91

2¢0¢/60/0€ swepy aaeqd Buiobuo SHIOM LI Yim 3nujuod
Kq uonsjdwor adA}
sjusWwwo) Joj ang JaUMQ ueld uoloy ue|d uonoy uonduoseq ueld uonoy
sue|d Uuoljoy
ajelodio) 9]doad |ED0T 10} JIOAN Jey} SDIAISS [E20T]

aoe|d ul ajyoid ysu Ausenp s,foljlep ouyoads
wea ] Juswabeuely Juapiou| JNopO ajesodion

paynuap| sjonuoc) Aay

ybno.og ajeg pue aAndy ‘AyjlesH v
saAnaalqo

BWAT Japun 91SBOMON/SHSIY djeltodion

yeal] juswieal] 9 Jequiy wnipay
220z/80/71 MIIADY IXON 6 PoY YbiH
2c0z/L0/S ) M3IADY }seT 6 PoY YbiH

SOY|IM\ YeJes ‘uo}jiweH UiKely ‘uosupolq [slueq ‘swepy aAeq

80IN0Sal 180110 PUE SoUBUI-
‘ybnolog sy} pue |IDUNOY 8y} 0} abewep uonendey

10}JoB1U0D 8y} pue Auenb ay) jo 1oadsal ul sanssi Ayjenb Jie Juaun)

joedw

yjed

|9Aa7 Ysiy 1abie] H N
Buney ysiy leuld
Bupey ysiy
SI19UMQ YsIy

uonesidwy

pooyiayI

saouanbasuo) jenusjod
uonduosaqg ysiy

sainses|\ Joedw|

Auenp sAjjlepm Y




Lo L)

Page 47

"padojaasp aq 0} ueld [eul 2202/90/0¢ ypws us|dsH pauue|d
Kq uonsjdwon adA]
sjuswwo) 1oy ang JaumQ ue|d UoldY  ue|d Uondy

ue|d JuswdoloAsp
pue ABajesis aoioppiom dojanaQ

uondiiosaqg ueld uonoy

sue|d uonoy

aoe|d ui sa101j0d 9240I0MN
salnpasoud Juswiyinioal Buiepdn
sAanins yeys
swwelboid juswdojaraq diysiepesa
a|qe|iene sjsod wid|
swJo4 [eaolddy Aoueoep Buyoo| | NT
MaIAIBA0 UE Buluiejulew ale | |\ sjesodiod
a|qejieae Ans| diyseonuaiddy
sajeos Aed Buimainal AjpAioy ajesodion

paynuap| sjonpuo) Aoy

a1doad [2007 10} }IOAA JBY) SO0IAISS [8007]

saoe|d pue ajdoad Jno Buimois

saAnoalqo

BWAT Jopun aseomaN/SHsiy ajelodio)

jusweal] Z UsaI9 Mo
zeoz/oL/el M3IABY IXON G Jlaquy wnipsiy
2c0z/L0/S )L M3IIADY JseT] 9 Jaquiy wnipsiy

sueAq euibioa)

‘suoneo)dwi uonejas aakojdw3 “suonesidwi uonelsiba

"JusWwalIndl 8|qIxay} 0} uone|al ul Ajuoyine ay) 0} sjsod paseasou) ueld

Juawanoidwi Jo saAnaalqo anaiyoe 0} ainjie “Ayoeded jo yoe| wols BuisLie peopIom jeuonippe ay) Bunasw yels Bunsixe o) eanp
*0}@ spaau diysiauped Ul JUBWAA|OAU] UOU ‘spaau Bululel) Jo UoISiAoId UOU ‘93IAIBS JO S|9AS| paoNpay "saakojdwa pue siabeuew
Buioddns jopN "sainpaosoud pue saioljod Jo uonejaldiaiul Jo sa1oudlsISuoou| “diysiopes| A0 aU| "paloaye SI 9JIAISS JO
Aouaysisuoo pue Ajjigejieae ‘Aljenb aoinles aiaym uoisinold aoinies Aep 0y Aep ulejuiew o} ainjie4 “saloljod ajep Jo InQ "Ajjeuoneu
pue Aj|eoo| yjog sabepoys S||IS "UOIIUS}a. PUB JUBWIINIOBI SAOBYS ‘Blelow Je)s Joj suopedljdwi - AlJie) pajeal) Jou yeis

'sainpadsoid pue sajojjod jo
smalnal Juswaldwi 0} sAeja “[IoUN0Y 8U) JO Spasu ay) Josw 0} seakojdwa dojaasp pue ulel} Ajus)sisuoo o) ainjied ‘seale Ayloud
J8UJ0 Ul paAjoAUl Ajielodwa) Jels JO YI0M dU} JOA0D 0] $924n0sal apiaoldd 1o Jels Aay aoejdal 0} ainjies 0} anp Ayoeded Jo yoeT

ued
[9A97 YSiy Jobue]
Buney ysiy jeur4
Buney sty Jeduw

SIBUMQ YSIY

uonjesijduwj

pooyyayi

sasuanbasuo9 enuajod

uonduosaq ysiy

sainses|\ }oedw|

92J0IOM ysiy




This page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Agenda Iltem 6

Audit and Standards Committee

Work Plan 2022/2023

Committee Date

Reports

27 June 2022

1. Health and Safety Annual Report

2. Annual Governance Statement

3. Proposed Accounting Policies, Critical
Accounting Judgements and Sources of
Estimation Uncertainty for the 2021/22
Statement of Accounts

4. Draft Statement of Accounts

5. Treasury Management Annual Report
6. Q4 Corporate Risk Management Report

25 July 2022

CANCELLED

7 September 2022

1.Q1 Internal Audit Progress Report 2022/23
2.Q1 Corporate Risk Management Report

14 November 2022

1. Treasury Management Half Yearly Report
2. Audited Accounts for 2021/22

3. Annual Audit Letter 2021/22

4. Q2 Internal Audit Progress Report

5. Q2 Corporate Risk Management Report

6. Annual Audit Letter 2021/22 including Value
for Money Audit

6 February 2023

1. Q3 Internal Audit Progress Report
2. Q3 Corporate Risk Management Report

17 April 2023

1. External Audit

2. Annual Internal Audit Report and Annual
Opinion

3. Internal Audit Charter 2023/24

4. Internal Audit Plan 2023/24

5. Corporate Fraud Arrangements

7. Risk Management Policy & Strategy 2023/24

27 June 2023

1. Health and Safety Annual Report

2. Treasury Management Annual Report
2021/22

3. Internal Audit Annual Report

4. Q4 Corporate Risk Management Report

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Page 49




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	4 INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE QUARTER 1
	Appendix A - Summary outstanding recommendations Qtr 1 v1.2 (ALL due & not as at 10-6-22)

	5 CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT - QUARTER 4 2021-22 AND QUARTER 1 2022 - 23
	Sustainable Environment
	Corporate Risk register

	6 COMMITTEE WORK PLAN

